Form CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 2008
orm 3 New York State Depariment of Law (Office of the Altorney General)

This form used for Article 7-4, Charities Bureau - Registration Seclion
EPTL and dual filers (replaces 120 Broadway
forms CHAR 497, CHAR D10 New York, NY 13271
and CHAR 006) www.nag.stale.ny.us/charities/charities.hitmi

1. General Information
a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 7/01 72008 and ending (mm/ddivyyy) 6/30/2009

b. Check if applicable for NYS: c. Name of organizalion d. Fed. employer [0 o, {EIN) (#4-#&48044)

___ Address change 13-3145200
___ Name change NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT &. NY State regisration fio. (s4-44 #4)
__nitial filing 03-70-81

Finat filing Number and straet (or P.O. box if mail Is not deliverad to straal address) Room/suite f. Telaphone number
___ Amended filing 240 WEST 35TH ST 200 212) 714-1184

NY Fegigtration Pending Cltyor W, S1ata o gotritiy and zip ¥4 a. Email

NEW YORK, NY 10001

2 Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed Ihis report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct and complate in ac&gjinji’ ith-the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

a. President or Authorized 5 SHkeeN STAPEL  Execvhve Dueetn ‘H\(n\'lb

Officer/Trustea Signaturs Printed Nama Title Date
b. Chief Financiat Officer . IN A ERu 2 -, uRER Sl 2020
or Treasurer Signature Printed Nama Title Cate

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A znnual report exemption (Article 7-A registranis and dual registrants}
Check = if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporatians, government agencies, ete.) did nol exceed
— $25,000 and the organization did net use lhe services of a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to
solicit cantributions during this fiscal year,

NOTE: An arganization may also check the box to claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) the
organization received an allocation from a federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contribulions
from all sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) It received all or substantially all of its contributions from & single government
agency to which it submitted an annual financial report similar to that required by Arlicle 7-A). :

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants) -

Chack = if total gross receipis for this fiscal year did nof exceed $25,000 and the assels (market value) of the organization did not
~— exceed $25,000 at any time during this fisca! year,

For EFTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report exemplien under the ene law under which they are registered and for dual
registrants claiming the annual report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Informiation), part 2 (Certification)
and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) abave.

Do not submit a fee, do not complete the following schedules and do not submit any attachmenis to this form,

4. Article 7-A Schedules

If you did net check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, completa the following for this fiscal year:

a, Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel o commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State?. , ... ... £ Yes* _  Neo
* I "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.

b. Did the organization receive government contributions faramts)? . X Yes" No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: Ses last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form: y eck i’
. . Submit only one check or money order
a. Article 7-Afiling fee............ ... e e e e $ 25. for the total fee, payable to .flj";ys
boEPTLAING fee. . .o k3 25. Department of Law”™
Colotalfee . i $ 50.
6. Attachments: For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see page 4 for required attachments I »

IN NYVABBiZL 08/04/08 Form CHARS00 (2008)




‘NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200

Page 2

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)
If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the arganizaticn engaged
for fund raising activity in NY State:
1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP):

Professional fUnd TaISBI . . ..o e e e e e X

Fund raiSing COUMSBRL. .. ..o i e e e e e —

(oLl o L el T PP
2. Name of FRP:

STAMP

MNumber and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street addrass);

247 CENTRE STREET, 7TH FLOOR

City or town, state or country and zip + 4:

NEW YORK, NY 10013
3. FRP tetephone numbar:
4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):

CA EVENT PLANNING.
5, Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):

CONTRACTED AMOUNT.
B, Dates of conbract . ..o e 4/01/08B through 11/10/08

(mm/ddfyyyy) (mm/ddfyyyy)

o Amount paid 10 PR L e e 5 45,000.
8. if services were provided by a CCV, did the CCVJJrovide the charitable organization with the interim raport(s)

required by Section 173-a.3 of the Executive Lawr ... e e ___Yes _X No

N NYVADBI2L (08/04/08 Form CHARS0D (2008)



Page 3

B

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)
If you checked {he box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each government contribution (grant). Use additional
copies of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.
Government Agency Name Grant Amount
CRIME VICTIMS BOARD i i64,161.
HUMAN RESQURCES ADMIN £ 289,240.
DCJS PROVISICN & COORDINATION OF SERVICES OF LGBT N 52,740.
DCJS NYS LGBT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING INSTITUTE & NETWORK 3 34,653,
NY5..DOH % 6507245+
HRA CITY COUNCIL 5 215,000.
OTHER % BD, 468.
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3
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Total Government Contributions (Grants)|$ 1,495,511.

IN WYVA9B3AL 11411408 Form CHARS00D (2008)
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NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200

5, Feelnstructions

The filing fee depends on the arganization's Regisiration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHARS0D,

Organization's Registration Type

Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the lable in part a below. The EPTL filing fas is $0.
* EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. the Article 7-A filing fee is $0,
s piial Caleulale both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the Article

a) Article 7-A filing fee

7-A and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the tolal fee. Submit a single check or money order for the

total fee.

Total Support & Revenue | Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000

$25

up to $250,000 *

$10

* Any organizalion that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
raiser (PFR} of fund raising counse! (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an
Arlicle 7-A {iling fee of $25, regardless of lolal support and revenue,

b} ETPL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTI. Fee

Less than $50,000

325

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

50

$250,000 or mare, but less than 51,000,000

5100

$1,000,000 or more, but |less than $10,000,000

$230

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

5750

$50,000,000 or more

51500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documenis you are attaching.

For All Filers
Filing Fee

_X Single check or money order payable to 'NYS Department of Law'

Copies of Infernal Revenue Service Forms

_X IRS Form 990

_X Schedule A to IRS Form 990
_& Schedule B ta IRS Farm 990

___IRS Form 990-T

___IRS Form 980-EZ __ RS Farm 990-PF

. Schedule A to IRS Form 990-EZ

___ Schedule B to IRS Form 990-EZ _ Schedule B o IRS Form 990-PF
__ IRS Form 990-T __ IRS Form 990-T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accounlant's Report

_% Audit Report (tofal support & revenue mare than $250,000)
_ Review Report (lolal support & revenus $100,001 to $250,000)

—No Accountant's Report Required (tofal support & revenue not mare than $100,000)

MYVASE3AL 1H/11i08 Form CHARS0{ (2008)



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN
ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008



LEDERER, LEVINE & ASSOCIATES, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

1689 wALL STREET WEST — SUITE 280
LYNDHURST, MNEW JERSEY 07071
(201} 933-3780

KENNETH 1. LEDERER, CPA (201) 933-3575 Fax

STEVEN J. LEVINE, CPA
DEREK A. FLANAGAN, CPA
99 MADISON AVENUE - 11th FLOOR
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10016
(800) 269-3437 (NYC)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project, Inc. and Affiliate

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial position of New York City Gay and Lesbian
Anti-Violence Project, Inc. and Affiliate (the “Agency”) as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 and the related consolidated
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended. These financia! statements are
the responsibility of the Agency's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
beiieve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the aforementioned consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of New York City Gay and Leshian Anti-Violence Project, Inc. and Affiliate as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Zz&w— ) M e Baacentis coC

Lederer, Levine & Associates, LLC

New York, NY
October 19, 2008



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJEGCT, INC. AND AFFILIATE
CONSOQLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30 2009 AND 2008

2009 2003
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents {Note B) % 70,088 3 9,154
Government grants receivable (Note F) 393,474 251,436
Contributions receivable {Note C) 103,594 50,000
Prepaid expenses and other assets 6,966 49,533
Security deposits 19,082 19,082
Property and equipment, net (Notes B and D) 176,262 249,320
TOTAL ASSETS $ 769,466 $ 628,525
LIABILITIES
Accrued expenses and other payables 3 425 351 $ 260,275
Refundable advances 35,861 26,548
Loans payable (Note E) 247,394 270,894
Deferred rent (Note F) 165,172 152,176
TOTAL LIABILITIES 873,778 709,893
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note F)
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Unrestricted deficit {385,404) (115,151)
Temporarily restricted (Note G) 281,092 33,783
TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) {104,312) {81,368)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS DEFICIT $ 769,466 $ 628,525

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2.
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NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PRO.JECT, INC. AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets 3 (22,944) $ (64,689)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation-and-amarlization 73,058 41,193
Defarred rent 12,996 19,409
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in assets:
Govemment grants receivable (142,038) 163,058
Contributions receivahle (53,594) 50,000
Prepaid expenses and cther assets 42 567 46,061
Security deposits (410)
Increase {decrease) in liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other payables 165,076 16,150
Refundable advances 9,313 (105,148)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activifies 84,434 165,626
CASH FLOWS FRONM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Praperty and equipment acquisitions (223,520}
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (223,520}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from loans payable 193,550 106,900
Principal repayments of loans payable {217,080) (45,000)
Net Cash {Used) Provided by Financing Activities (23,500) 61,900
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 60,934 4,006
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year 9,154 5,148
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 5 70,088 5 9,154
Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Flow Information: ‘
P 16,795 5 20,606

Cash paid during the year for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

-B-



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PRO.ECT, INC. AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008

Note A - Organization and Nature of Activities

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of New York City Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project,
Inc. ("AVP") and Affiliate, (National Coalition of Anti-Violence Programs ("NCAVP")) (collectively, the "Agency")
have been prepared by consolidating AVP and NCAVP,

The Agency receives its principal revenue from governmental sources.

The _National Coalition..of Anti-Violence_ Programs. . (NCAVR). addresses .the pervasive.- problem-of -violence -

committed against and within the lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender (LGBT) and HIV-affected communities
throughout the United States. NCAVP is a national coalition of programs that document and advocate for victims
of anti-LGBT and anti-HIV/AIDS violencefharassment, domestic viclence, sexual assault, police misconduct and
other forms of victimization. NCAVP is dedicated to creating a national response to the violence plaguing these
communities. NCAVF supports existing anti-violence organizations and emerging local programs in their efforts to
document and prevent such violence through training, technical assistance, annual reports on national LGBT
violence and public education and awareness on national anti-violence initiatives.

AVP s dedicated to eliminating hate violence, sexual assault, stalking, and domestic violence in lesbian, gay,
bisexual, transgender, queer and HiV-affected (LGBTQH) communities through counseling, advecacy, organizing,
and public education. AVP operates a free and confidential 24-hour bilingual hotline staffed by AVP staff and
volunteers and engages in community outreach and education about the nature and pattern of violence within and
against the LGBTQH communities in New York City. AVP coordinates a NYS Network which addresses domestic
violence in the LGBTQH communities throughout the state. AVP also educates non-LGBTQH service providers,
including the law enforcement agencies, in NYS about violence within and against the LGBTQH communities.

AVP and the Affiliate are not-for-profit corporations exempt from income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Note B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Agency prepares its financial statements using the accrual basis of accounting. The Agency follows
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America which include certain specialized
requirements set forth in publications of the Financial Accounting Standards Board and the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. These financial statements include the Agency's evaluation of events and
transactions occurring from June 30, 2009 to October 19, 2009 (the date that the financial statements were

available to be issued).

Basis of Consolidation

AVP and the Coalition have entered into a Memorandum of Agreement under which AVP conducts the operations
of the Coalition. In June, 2009, NCAVP effectively transferred its net assets to AVP, and it is anticipated that
NCAVP will be legally dissolved during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2010. Going forward, AVP will continue to
conduct the activities of NCAVF as an AVP program.

AVP consolidates the activities of its affiliaie since it has confrol and an economic interest in the Affiliate. All
significant intercompany balances and tfransactions have been eliminated during the consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Agency considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of less than three months to be cash
equivalents.

Reciassification

Certain line items in the June 30, 2008 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the June 30,
2009 presentation.

-7-



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTIVIOLENCE PRO.JECT, ING. AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008
(Continued)

Note B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Restricted Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give fo the Agency that is, in substance,
unconditional...Gontributions..that.are.restricted. by-the_donor. are-reported -as-increases-in-temporarily-or

permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their
estimated useful lives. The Agency capitalizes property and equipment with a useful [ife of two years or mare and
a cost of $1,000 or mare, unless the acquisition is reimbursed by a government grant, and the grantor retains title
to the property or equipment. |n those instances, the purchase is expensed in the year incurred.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48 — Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes — and Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 43)

In July 2005, the FASRE issued Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 ("FIN 487). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and
penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2006. On November 7, 2007, the FASB voted to defer FIN 48 for one year until fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2007. On October 15, 2008, the FASB voted to continue the deferral of FIN 48, for
non-public companies and not-for-profits, for an additional year until fiscal years beginning after December 15,

2008.

As FIN 48 has not yet been adopted, the Agency is continuing to use FASB Statement No. 5, Accounting for
Contingencies (“FASE 5”) to evaluate uncertain tax positions. The Agency believes there would be no impact of
adopting FIN 48 on the financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements

SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 157") defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and establishes a hierarchy that categorizes and prioritizes the sources to be used to
estimate fair value. SFAS No. 157 also expands financial statement disclosures about fair value measurements.
On February 12, 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-2, Effective Date of FASB Staternent No. 1 57 ("FSP 157-
2"}, which delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for one year for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial
lizbilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring
basis. A partial deferral of SFAS No. 157 was elected under the provisions of FSP 157-2 related to the
measurement of fair vajue used when evaluating intangible assets and other long-lived assets for impairment and
valuing asset retirement obligations and [iabilities for exit or disposal activities. Furthermore, the impact of
implementing FSP 157-2 is not expected to be material on the financial statements. Partially adopting SFAS No.
157 effective January 1, 2008 had no impact on the financial statements.

8-



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LLESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT, INC. AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEWMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008 AND 2008
(Continued)

Note B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

On October 10, 2008, the FASB issued F3SP 157n3, Determining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset When the
Market.for.That.Asset.Is.Not Active (*ESE_157-3"),.which.clarifies application.of SEAS.No..157 in.a.-market that.—.. :

is not active. FSP 157-3 was effective upon issuance, including prior periods for which financial statements
have not been issued. The adoption of this FSP had no impact on the financial statements.

Fair Value Measurements on a Recurring Basis

Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to
the fair value measurements. Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurements requires judgment, and may aifect the valuation of the assets and liabilities being measured and

their placement within the fair value hierarchy.

Fair Value Measurements on a Nonrecurring Basis

As permitted by FSP 157-2, the fair value measurement disclosure was deferred for any (a) long-lived assets and
finite-lived intangible assets in the determination of impairment under SFAS No. 42 or SFAS No. 144, (b) asset
retirement obligations initially measured at fair value under SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Refirement
Obligations, and c) nenfinancial liabilities for exit or disposal activities initially measured at fair value under SFAS
No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Aclivities.

SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an Amendment of
SFAS No. 115 ("SFAS Na. 159"}, permits but does not require to measure financial instruments and certain other
iterns at fair vaiue. Unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected would be
reported in earnings. As the Agency did not elect to fair value any of our financial instruments under the provisions
of SFAS No. 159, the adoption of this statement effective January 1, 2008 did not have an impact an the financial

statements,

Note C — Contributions Receivable

Contributions receivable at June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008 are due within one year.

Note D — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following as at June 30, 2009 and 2008:
Estimated Useful

2009 2008 Lives
Computers $ 188,085 $ 188,085 3 years
Furniture and equipment 188,749 188,749 5years
Leasehold improvements 227 652 227.852 7 to 30 years
604,486 604,486
L ess; accumulated depreciation and amortization (428 224) (355,166)

$_176.262  $.249.320
During the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Agency purchased equipment in the amount of $18,468

and $221,136, respectively, which was reimbursed through a government grant. The government agency holds
a lien on all equipment purchased using this grant.

-9-



NEW YORK CITY GAY AND LESBIAN ANTIVIOLENCE PROJECT, INC. AND AEFILIATE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009 AND 2008
(Continued)

Note E —~ Notes Payable

1) AVP is a borrower on a demand line of credit with a bank, to a maximum of $200,000. Interest is at the
bank’s prime rate plus 1.5 percent. At June 30, 2009, the balance on the line of credit was $ 199,994. The
fine of credit includes an annual renewal provision, and is scheduled to expire on May 21, 2010.

2) During the fiscal years ending June 30, 2009 and 2008 interest free loans were made to AVP by individuals

amounted to $47,400. These loans were subsequently repaid by September 30, 2009.

Note F - Commitments and Contingencies

The Agency leases real property for program and administrative purposes. Rental expense amounted to
approximately $235,000 and $219,000 for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008.

1) Approximate future minimum annual rental commitments under noncancelable rental lease obligations are

as follows:
For the years ended June 30, 2010 $ 232,000
2011 254,000
2012 261,000
2013 269,000
2014 277,000
Thereafter 213,000
Total $.1.506.000

AVP records rent expense on the straight line basis as required under accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Deferred rent expense amounted to $165,172 at June 30, 2009.

2) A substantial amount of the Agency's revenues are government reimbursements. Revenues and related
expenses are subject to audit verification by the funding agencies. The accompanying financial statements
make no provision for possible disallowances. Although such disallowances could be substantial in amount, in
the opinion of management, any actual disallowances would be immaterial.

3) The Agency has entered into various equipment lease agreements. The monthly cost approximates $1,500.

Note G — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are subject to the following restrictions at June 30:

2009 2008
Purpose restrictions
NCAVP $ 183,887 $ 8,783
Communication & Qutreach 22,205
Time restricted only 75,000 25,000

$.281.092 $_33.783

-10-
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% 8 Program service revenue (Fart VI, lin@ 20) ... ..o oo i it e e eraaas
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1% b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) =
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines T12-17d, 115290, ... oo ie e e 820, 359. 963,102,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ............. 2,124,971. 2,162, 337.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 1Bfrom ing 12.. . . . . i i iiieann s, -14,123. 4,393.
Eg Beginning of Year End of Year
EZ| 20 Total assels (Part X, N8 TB) ...\ ou ettt s e e et e vt ieeeee e 628,360, 769, 466.
f‘:;f':,: 21 Total liabilities (Part X, N8 20 . ...t i e e e e it e e as 737,074, 873,778.
Z2| 22 Net assels or fund balances. Subtract [ine 21 from He 20, .. .. .0 e o te e tinsennsonsns =108, 705. -104,312.
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‘Form 990.(2008)  NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200 Page 2
t : Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see instructions)
1 Briefly describe the crganization's missian:

SEE SCHEDULE O _ _

2 Did the organization underlake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the priar

Fanm 890 0r 990-EZ2 ...\ evveeeire et SEE.SCHEDULE. O.......coiviiiiiiiiiinnnns Yes [ | Neo
If *Yes,’ describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducls, any program services?......... I:l Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes an Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses. Section 501(c)(3)

..and.501(c)(4)_organizations. and section_ 4947 () (1). trusts_are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to athers, the iotal
expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reparted.

43 (Code: (Expenses 5 1,477,851, including grants of  § ) (Revenue § 3
SEE SCHEDULE O _ o o o o o o e

4b (Code: including grants of S ) (Revenue § )
4c¢ (Code: including grants of 5 ) {(Revenue 8 )
4d Other program services, {Describe in Schedule 0.)

(Expenses 5 including grants of  § ) {(Revenue  § )
4e Total program service expenses  » S 1,477,851, (Must equal Part IX, Line 25, column (B).)

BAA TEEAQIDZL 12/24/08 Forim 990 (200R)
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Form 990 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBTAN ANTT-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 3

EPa TChecklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947{2){1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes, complele
BT 1 = S AP 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?. ... . ... oo, 2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complale Schadule O, Part I ... i e i e e 3 X
4 Section 507(c)3) organizations. Did the organizalion engage in fobbying activities? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule C, Part il | 4 X
Section 507(c)(4), 5071(cX5}, and 501{c}(6) organizations. Is ithe organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? If Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lif ... ... o i i i 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any accounts where donars have the right to provide advice | [ |~
on the disinbution or invesiment of amounts in such unds or accounls? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule’ D, Part 17,7770 6 X
7 Did the organization raceive or hold a consarvalion easement, including easements to Breserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part f................ociei 7 X
B Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? f 'Yes,'
complete Schadule D, Part H . . . e e e 8 X
9 Did the organizaticn report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X;
or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negetiation services? If 'Yes,’ complete
R =T 0 B Y G O g X
10 Did the organization hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V... ... 10 X
11 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, lines 10, 12, 13, 15, or 257 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule D, Parts Vi,
VIL VI X, 0r X as applicable. | .. ... i i i et e e e e e e e 11 X
12 Did the organization receive an audited financial statement for the year for which it is completing this return that was
prepared in accordance with GAAP? If 'Yes," complele Scheduie D, Parls X1, Xil, and XHL .. ... oot 12 X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)([)? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule E. .. ..................... 13 X
14a bid the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents autside of the U.S.7. . ... i 14a X
b Did the organization have aggrenale revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities oulside the U.5.7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part L ... ... .. ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance o any organization
or entity tocaterd oulside the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Part il .. .. .o i i i e 15 X
16 Did the organization repert on Part tX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located ouiside the United States? /f 'Yes, compleie Schedule F, Partilt. ... oo 16 X
17 Did the organization report mare than $15,000 on Part [X, column (A), line 11e? /f *Yes,' complets Schedule G, Part .. .. | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total on Part VI, lines 1c and Ba? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part ll.. | 18 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 on Part Vi, line 9a? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part il ............. 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule M. ... ... oo i i 20 X
21  Did the arganization raport more than $5,000 on Part IX, column {A), line 17 /f ‘Yes, ' complete Schedvle ), Parts fand il . ... .. ... ieiiain, 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 on Pari IX, column (A), line 27 If Yes, ' complete Schedule !, Parts dand M. .. ... ..o oo ia 22 X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VIt, Section A, questions 3, 4, or 57 If 'Yes, ' complele
Yot =T 1= A 23 X
24a Did the organization have a lax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes, ' answer questions 24b-24d and
complete Schedule K. If No,'go [0 qUESHON 25. . . . . . e i e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceplion? .................. 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
=LA = B =Ty 4] o Ty T = 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year?. ........... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c}3) and 501(c}{4) crganizations. Did the erganization engage in an excess benefit ransaction with a
disqualified parson during the year? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ] ... ... . i 25a X
b Did the organization become aware that it had engaged in an excess benefit transaclion with a disgualified person from
a prior year? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part 1 .. .. e e e e 25h X
26 Was a loan o or by & current or former officer, director, trustee, key emplayee, highly compensaied employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If ‘Yes, compiste Schedule L, Part li. .. .. .. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direclor, trustee, key employee, or substantial
conkributor, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,'complele Schedule L, Part il ... .. .. .. oot 27 X
BAA Form 990 (2008)
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| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Form 880 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3148200 Page 4
tPart:

Yes | No
28 During the tax year, did any person whe is 2 currenl or former officer, director, trustee, or key amployee: i
a Have a direct business ralationship with the organizatien (other than as an officer, diractor, frustee, or employee),
or an indirecl business relationship through ownership of mare than 35% in anather entity (individually or collectively
with other person(s) listed in Part V11, Section A)? I7 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV. ... ies oo 2Ba X
b Have a family member who had a direct or indirect business relationship with the erganization? #f 'Yes,' complele
Schedule L, Part IV . . e e e 28b X
¢ Serve as an officer, director, trustee, key employee, partner, or member of an entity (or a shareholder of a professional
corporalion} doing businass with the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV ... .. 0 oo 2Bc X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M............... 28 X
30 Did the arganization receive contributions of arl, historical ireasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contribulions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M . ... .. . e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, tarminale, ar dissclve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Partl....... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, ar transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if ‘'Yes,' complste
Schedule N, Part H . e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entily disregarded as separate from the organization undar Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schadule R, Part 1 .. ... . i e e e 33 X
34 Was the organization relaled to any tax-exempt or laxable entily? ¥ 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts i, Ill, IV, and V, 2 X
g A
35 s any related organization a controlled entily within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 I/ ‘Yes,' complele Schedule R,
Bart V, e 2. e e 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempl non-charitable related
organization? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V, 08 2, .. . e et et e e e e e e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduet more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is nat a related organization and that is
treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VL., ... ... ..........0.... 37 X
BAA Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 5

Yes | No

[Pa | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
1a Enler the number reporied in Box 3 of form 1096, Annual Suemmary and Transmittal of U.S.
Information Returns, Enter -0- if not applicable. . ... la
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enler -0- if not applicable ............ 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable paymenis {o vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) WinniNgs o PriZe WiNNEIS 2. . ot e it a et e e e e e e
2a Enter the number of employaes reported on Form W-3, Transmitial of Wage and Tax Stalzments, filed for the
calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisretuin . ... ... .. 2a
2b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax refurns? ........... ...

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is grealer than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions)

...3a.Did.the_organization_have.unrelated business gross.income.of $1,000 or.more during the year.coverad by

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ..........

b If *Yes,' enler the name of the foresign country: »

3a X

3b

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 30-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank and
Financial Accounts,

6a Did the organization solicit any confributions that were nol tax deductible? . ... ..o o e
b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitalion an express statemeant that such contributions or gifts were not

c Eid thgzggvanization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
orm D e e e e e e e e e e e e e

d If 'Yes,' indicale the number of Farms 8282 filed during the Year. .......oveeererovesrsnns | 74|

S5c

6a X

6b

e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persenal

h For all contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C as required?.. ..

B Section 501(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3)
supporting organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have
excess business holdings at any time during the year?. ... ... . i e s

8 Section 507(c)(3) and other sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12..... ... oo i, 10a
b Gross Receipls, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities. . ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter;
a Gross income from other members or shareholders .. ... .. oo i aaes 11a
b Gross income from ether sources (Do not net amounts due or paid o other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) . .. ... o e 11b
12a Section 4947(a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 530 in Heu of Form 10417............... 12a
b If 'Yes,' entar the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . ..., .. I 12b
BAA Form 980 (2008)
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Form 990 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 6
‘Part: Governance, Management and Disclosure (Sections A, B, and C request information about policies not
required by the Internal Revenue Code,)

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

For each 'Yes' response 1o lines 2-7b below, and for a 'No’ response fo lines 8 or 9b belaw, describe the circumsiances,
processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See insitructions.

1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body . ... oot la
b Enter the number of voting members thal are independent............. ..o iiiiiinnns 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or kay employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, directar, trustee or Key BmMPlOYEE . .. i e e e e e e s
3 Did the organization delagate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to 2 management company or olher persen?........ovevverrenennn. 3 X
g4 Did-the-organization'makeany significant changes (o its stganizatioaal doeumierts 4T "X
since the prior Form G0 was filed? . ..o e e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a materiat diversion of the organization's assels?................ 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or slockholgers 2 .. o i e e e s 6 X
7a Does the organizalion have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
OOV BTN DOy T . et e et e e e e 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject {o approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?.............. 7b X

8 E_lid ]Ehlelz organization contemporaneously document the meelings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
e following:

b I 'Yes,’ does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chaplers, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?. . .........cov e ieeennnn.. 9h
10 Was a copy of the Form 990 provided to the organizalion's governing body before it was filed? All organizations must
describe in Schedule O the process, if any, the organization uses to review the Form 990, . SEE. SCHEDULE. O...... 10| X
11 Is there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O. .. ... ... o i, 11 X
Section B, Policies
Yes | No
12a Does the organization have a written conilict of interest policy? F No, ' goto line 13, .. ..o e 12a|l X
b Are officers, direclors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
L2 IR ol 2 oL 12b] X
" Sehedure O how iy 18 abme. .o SEE AR e o onoree comeliance wilh Ihe poliey? Jf Yes, describein | 1,1 &
13 Does the organizalion have a written whistleblower policy?. ... ... o i e e 13 [ X
14 Does Ihe organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . ... . o et i e e 14| X

pprovat by independent
persons, comparability data, and conternporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision:

a The organizalion's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official? ... .o i e e 15a] X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization?. . .SEE. .SCHEDULE Q... 15b| X
Describe the process in Schedule O, (see instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assels to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a taxable
enlily dUNNg e YEar T, i e e

b If "Yes,' has the organization adopted a written palicy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization's exempt
status with respect to such arrangements?. . .. ... i

Section C. Disclosures
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed =  NY

18 Seciion 6104 requires an organization lo make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s enly) available for public
inspection. Indicale how you make these available. Check all that apply.

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persens include a review and a

Own website Ancther's website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedulz O whether (and if sa haw& lhe: otrﬂfmizaﬁon makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available ip the public. SEE SCHEDULE ©

20 State the name, physical address, and telephons number of the person who possesseas the baoks and records of the organization;

~ SHARON_STAPEL 240 WEST_35TH ST NEW YORK NY 10001 (212) 714-1184

BAA Form 990 (2008)

TEEAQIOREL 12/18/08
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990 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200 Page 7
VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Empioyees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be lisled. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

s | ist all of the organizalion's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation, and current key employees. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no campensalion was paid.

* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, direclor, truslee, or key employee) who
re‘l:etivc?d repqua{gle compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) or more than $100,000 from the organization and any
related organizations.

* Lisi all of the prganization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation frem the organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or frusize of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any refated organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

m Check this box if the organization did not compensate any officer, director, trustee, or key employee.

(A) ) © (0) ) "
Narie and Tiile Average Pasilion (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours o= = compensation fram compensation from amaunt of aiher
per wesk | 9 22117 é = the organization related crganizations cmmpensation
gF | =tals |2y 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1093-MISC) from the
pa| & 2 g ZR| & organtzation
BE | 8 4| Bg and related
= s|E £ 3 organizations
alg © ]
[1:3 0 a
=] g I
® &
o

JERRY BLAKE
BOARD MEMBER 1 X 0. 0. 0.
'RICHARD PALERMO |

CHATRMAN 1 X X 0 Q. 0.
KEVIN KRUEGER ____ |

TREASURER 1 X X 0 0. Q
ELIZABETH ANN_KIVLAN ___

SECRETARY 1 X X 0. 0. 0.
SHARON L STAPEL ________

EXECUTIVE DIREC 35 X 56,677, 0. 5,527.
ANDREW OWENS _ |

BOARD MEMBER 1 )4 0. 0 0.
OVITA WILLIANS, ICSW-R___ |

BOARD MEMBER 1 X 0. 0. 0.
FARRA TROWPETER _______|

BOARD MEMBER 1 X 0. 0. a.
KIM FOUNTAIN ___ "~

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 35 X 103, 267. 0. 3,784,

BAA TEEADIOFL 04/24/09 Form 990 {2008)



Form 990 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 8
:Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont.)
{A) (8 {e) ()] ) (3]
Name and Title Averaga | Position (check all that apply) Rapartable Reportabls Estimated
hours =] = = |@ =] = | compensation frem | compensation from amaunt of other
perweski2 31 3 | @ | I8 L <) tha organization related arganizations compensation
ef =522 3 {W-EIi%BB-MISC) {W-2/1889-MISC) fram the
ee|lE|R [5[248lk organization
BE g S (B and refated
= 5 B a 5 organizations
Gl = LI
" 7
o
TbTotal . .. e e > 159,944, . 9,311.
2 Total number of individuals (including those in 1a) who received mare than $100,000 in reportable compensation from tha
organization ™ 1
Yes

3

4

5

Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest campensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. .. ... ... 0 e

For any individual tisted on line 1a, is the sum of reEDrtable compensation and other compensation from
.thg. o_&gartizalion and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If ‘'Yes' complete Schedule J for such
L T

Did any person iisted on line 1a receive or accrye compensation from any unrelated organization for services
rendered lo the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such [ 1oL I

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recsived mare than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(A) |
Name and business address Description of Services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including those in 1} wha received meore than $100,000 in

compensation from the organization = 0

BAA

TEEADINAL 10/13/08

Form 890 (2008)



Form 880 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 9
lli Statement of Revenue

(A) (B (C) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelaled Ravenue
exempl business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512, 513, or 514

.| 12 Federated campaigns. . L 1a
Z5| b Membershipdues............. 1b
u‘f_% ¢ Fundraising events,........... Te 58,168
%% d Related organizations. ......... 1d
wE| e Goverament grants (contributions). . .. . ie| 1,485,511
7]
gﬁ t Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E'E ~--similar-amounts notinefuded shove | 16347383
Eg g Noncash contribns included in lns 1a-1f. . ..
S%| h Total. Add lines Ta-1f............... 0. ... 2,189,062.
u Business Code
=
E 2a_ _ _ _ ______
[ 1]
M| e mmm e
= e
N I
gl e _________T_
g f All other program service revenue . . .
= g Total. Addlines 2a-2fF, ................ouuuinnn. .. >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
ather similar amounts). . ... ... ... .. . ...
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . ™
5 Royalies. ..o i,
(i} Real (i} Parsnaal
6a Gross Rents,,.......

b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental incame or {loss). . ..

d Net rental income or (loss).............
(1} Securities (i) Other

7a Gross amaunt from sales of
assats olher than inveniory .

b Less: cost or ather basis
and sales expenses. . .....

c Gainor (loss)........
dNetgainor QOSs) ...t i,

Ba Gross income from fundraising events
(not including . % , 168,

of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeefPart IV, line18................ a 45, 900.
b Less: direct expenses. . ... e b 72,587.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events..........

DOTHER REVENUE

9a Gross income from gaming activitias,

SeePart IV, line19,....0.......... a
b Less: direct expenses............... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... ........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returmns
and allowances .................... a
b Less: cost of goods soid............ b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. .. ........
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Caode
T1a ADMINISTRATIVE FEES _ |561000 4,355. 4,355,
b_ _
e
d All otherrevenue.. .................
e Total. Add lines Ma-tid............................ L 4,355,
¥ loc and e et ines 1h, 20, 3, 4,5, 64, 7d, Be, Se, | ) ag. 0. 0. -22,332.

BAA TEEAOIOSL  §2/18/2008 Form 990 (2008)
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Form 990 {2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200 Page 10

{Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(cX3) and 507(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.

All other organizations must complete columa (A) but are not required to comnplete columes (B), (C), and (D).

A (B) (©) ) |
Do not include amounis reported on lines Total éxgansas Program service Management and Fundraising
b6b, 7b, 8b, 8h, and 10b of Part Vi/l. EXpPENSES general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S, See Part IV,
e 2. e
2 Granls and other assistanca to individuals in
the U5, SeePart IV, line 22................

3 Granis and other assistance o governmenis,
organizations, and individuals outside the
US. Sea Part IV, lines 15and 16............

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and kay employees. ............... 135,527. 74,540. 33,882, 27,105.

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f(1) and persons described in
section 4QSBEC)(3)(B) ...................... 0. 0. d. 0.
7 Other salaries and wages. .............vusss 875, 755. 638,671. 75,118, 157, 965.

g Pension plan contributions {irclude section
401 (k& and section 403(b) employer
conbributions) .. ........ . oo

9 Other employee benefits .. ................. 895,528, 68,608, 9,723. 17,187,
T8 Payroll ExXes, . v e e 92,425, 63,715. 12,350. 16,320.
11 Fees for services (non-employees), ..........

aManagement. .. ...........................

dlabbying........ccoooo i
e Prof fundraising sves. See Part IV, In 17... . ..

12 Advertising and prometion.................. 210,047. 209,687. 360.
13 Office @XPeNSES, ..\ i i e e evnenes
14 Information technology ... ..................

153 Raoyalties...... ... ..o, :
16 OCCUPENCY i« vv v et et eiereersvennnnss 269,615, 180,055, 31,483. 48, 077.
17 TAVEL .ottt 15,915, 13, 667. 1,532, 716.

18 Payments of travel or entertainmant
expenses for any federal, state, or local

publicofficlals. .. ....... .. ... .
18 Conferences, canventions, and meaetings . .. ..
20 Imtarest............ ... i, 16,795, 16,795,
21 Paymenls lo affiliates......................
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . . .. 73,058. 51,788. 8,028. 13,232,
23 O INSUMANCE ..ottt 6,461, 4,581. 710. 1,170.

24 Other expenses, ltemize expenses not
covered above. {Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25

below.). ..o e SnennE R e
a PROFESSTONAL FEES =~ 202,807. 58,815. 759,124, 63,868,
b PRINTING AND PUBLICATIONS 52,529, 33,118. 3,005, 16,406.
c REPATRS & MATNTENANCE 26,001. 14,356. 2,820. 8,825,
d TELEPHONE & COMMUNICATIONS 23,153. 18,042. 1,930. 3,181,
e EXPENSED EQUIPMENT = 18, 468. 13,094. 2,029, 3,345,
f All otherexpenses. ., ........ooovivnrvnnn... 48,253, 24,104, 13,738. 10,411,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f. . . . . . 2,162,337, 1,477,851. 296,308. 388,178.

26 Joint Costs. Check here » [ ] if following

S0P 98-2. Complete this line anly if the

organization reperted in column (B) joint

costs from a combined educatianal

campaign and fundraising solicitation. . .......
BAA Form 890 (2008)

TEEADNIOL  t2/1/08



13-3145200

Fage 11

s

Form 990 (2008) NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PRQJECT

Balance Sheet

Beaginning of year

(A)

(8

End of year

[SURN - T FUR N

=]

8
9

w-mune

11
12
13
14
15
16

.,...?...,‘ .

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost basis . ........ T0a
b Less: accumulated depreciation, Complate Part VI of

Cash — non-interest-bearing. .. ... ..
Savings and temparary cash investments............. .. e
Piedges and grants receivable, net ... ... . . . i i
Accounts receivable, mel. . ..

Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
or other relaled parties. Complete Part Hl of Sehedule L...........0.... ... .....

Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958(H(1))
and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}. Complete Part || of Schedule L . .

8,9598.

70,088.

301,436.

497,068,

LN =

[3;]

Notes-and-loans receivabley el T —
Inventories for Sale or USE. ... ... i e
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . ... ...

604, 486

Wi |

Schedufe D..oo oo 10h 428,224 .

Investmenis — publicly-traded sacurities. .. ... ... .
Investmeants — other securities. See Part IV, line 11............ ...
Investmenls — program-related, Sea Part IV, line T1.......... .o,
Infangible assels. .. ... e

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline 34). . .........o0vnenns.

19,082, 15

15,082.

628,369.| 186

769, 466.

17
18
19
20
21

M= — @ > —
N

24

26

Accounts payable and accruad expensss. ... . s
Granls payable. . .. ...
Deferred revenua . ... ... e
Tax-exempt bond liabilities. .. ... ..o e
Escrow account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D.......................

Payables to current and former officers, directors, trusteas, key employees,
highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part |1

of Schedule L. ... o
Secured mortgages and noles payable to unrelated third parties . ...............
Unsecured notes and loans payable. .. ...
Other liabilities, Complete Pari X of Schedule D .. ooooev oo s
Total Habilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ..o v e iaiae e,

260,275.| 17

425,351.

28,500.

32,400.

RIEBRN

447,899.

416,027,

737,074.] 26

B73,778.

BREY

30
3

WMOZEr-bHN OZCH 0 —meit —mz

e oW

Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » and complete lines

27 through 29 and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted met assets . ... .o o i s
Temporarily restricted net assels .. ... ol
Permanently restricted netassels. ... ... .
Organizations that de not follow SFAS 117, check here » D and complete
lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or lrust principal, orcurrent funds. . ... i
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund ................
Reiained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
Totalnetassetsorfund balances. .. ...,
Total liabilities and net assels/fund balances., . ...............covieiii i,

-142,488.| 27

—-385,404.

33,783,

281,082,

BB

-108,705.| 33

-104, 312.

628,365.] 34

769, 466.

| Financial Statements and Reporting

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Farm 330: D Cash

Accrual

[ ] other

c If 'Yes' to 2a or 2b, does Ihe organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial stalements and selection of an independent accountant?

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required o underge an audit or audils as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337

Yes | No

2a X

2b| X

2c X

3a X

3b

BAA

TEEAOTITL  12/22/D8

Form 930 (2008)



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2008

(Form 930 or S90-EZ)
To be completed by all section 507 (c)(3) organizations and section 4247(a)(1}
nonexempt charitable trusts.

Bepariment aof the Treasury . .
Intérnal Revanue Service * Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ. » See separate instructions.

Name af the arganization Empleyer idenlificalion number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
bPa; Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)
The organizalion is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization.)

1 . A chureh, convenlion of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b} T)YAXI).

2 . A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)ii). (Aftach Schedule E.)

3 . A hospital or cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b}(1){A)jii). (AHach Schedule H.)

name, ciy, and state: _ _ _ _ _ _
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by 2 governmental unit described in section

tn

[=3]

. A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1}AXv).
7 An organization thal normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b)Y(1XANXVi). (Complete Part It.)

B A community frust described in section T70(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part i)
9 An organization that normally receives: (1) mare than 33-1/3 % of ils support from contributions, membership faes, and gross receipts

from activities related lo its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) ne more than 33-1/3 % of its suppart from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after

June 30, 1975, See section 503{a}(2). (Complate Part }Il.)
10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to fest for public safety. See section 509(a)}4). (see instructions)

1 An organization organized and pperated exclusively for the banefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(z)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)}3). Check the box that
describes the type of supparting organization and complete lines 11& through 11h,

a I:]Type ] b DType il c D Type Il — Functionally integrated d [:] Type lll— Other

e |:| By checking this box, | certify that the organization is nat controlled directly or indirectly by one ar more disgualified persons other
than foundation managers and other than one or mere publicly supported organizations deseribed in saction 509(3)(1§'Dr section

509(a)(2).
f if the organization received a wrilten determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type |1l supporting organization, I..__l
ChBCK IS DX L . i e e e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(0  a persen who directly or indirectly conlrols, either alone or together with parsons described in (i) and (i)
below, the governing body of the supported arganization?. .. ... ... .. . o i e 11a )
(i) a family member of a person deseribed In () @DOVET. .. .. . i e 11 g (i)
(i) =2 35% conirolled entity of a person described in () oF (i) 8BOVeT. . oot it 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supporls.
(i) Name of Supported (i} EIN (iil) Type of organization (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi} s the {vii} Amount of Support
QOrganizatisn {described on lines 1.9 crganizatien in col. | the oroanization in | organization in col.
above or [RC section a) listed in your col. {i) of (i) organized In the
(see instructions)) c?uvernin your support? U.5.7
DCUmMEen
Yes No Yes No Yes No
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwortk Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedula A (Form 990 or 330-EZ) 2008

TEEAQAOIL 1217408

'““""A‘"me‘dicai're‘s‘ea'rch’"nr’gani'zauon operated i conjunciion with @ hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii1). Enter the hospital's ™



A (Form 920 or 990-EZ) 2008

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

13-3149200

Page 2

Schedule

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

.| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)}(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){(A){vi)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year
beginning in) »

1

6

Gifls, granls, contributions znd
membership fees received. (Do
not include "'unusual grants.'

Tax revenues levied for the
organizalion’s henefit and
either paid to it or expended
onilsbehalf..................

The value of services or

(a) 2004

(b} 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

(f) Total

1,598,426,

1,684,918.

2,084,878,

2,124,835,

2,189, 062.

9,682,218,

facilities furnished tothe
organizalion by a governmental
unit without charge. Do not
include the value of services or
facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge

Total. Add lines 1-3

The portion of total
contributions by each person
(cther than a gavernmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) inctuded on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on ling 11, column (). .

Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

0.

1,684,818.

2,084,978,

2,124,835,

2,189,062,

9,682,219,

60,935.

8,621,284,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in} »

7
B

10

"

12
13

Amounts from iine 4...........

Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymenis received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources

Net income form unrelated
business activities, wheiher or
not the business is regularily
carfedon, ...................

Other income, Do not include
gain or loss form the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part Iv.) .SEE. .PART T

Total support. Add linas 7
through 10

Gross receipls from related activities, ete. (see instructions)

(a) 2004

(b) 2005

(c) 2006

(d) 2007

(e) 2008

() Totai

1,558,426,

1,684,918,

2,084,978,

2,124,835,

2,189,062,

9,682,219.

3,917.

3,817,

131,610,

9,817,746,

| 12

g.

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C, Computation of Public Support Percentage

16a 33-1/3 support test - 2008, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3 support test — 2007. If the organization did not check a bax on line 13, or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supportad organization

98.0%

98.5%

> [X]
>

17a T0%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2008. If the organization did not eheck a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, eheck this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2007. If the organization did nol check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%

or mare, and if the organization meels the 'facts-and-circumstances’ les, eheck this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organizaticn meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line, 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17h, check this box and see instruciions ... »

-H

BAA

TEEAD4D2L. 12/17/08

Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2008
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dule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2008 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200 Page 3

Ml | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checkad the box on line 9 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal yr beginning in)> (a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (D Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions and
membership fees recaived, (Do
not include 'unusual grants.'s

2 Gross receipls from
admissions, merchandise sold
or services performed, or
facilities furnished in a activity
that is related to the
organizalion's tax-exempt

....................................... 3 Gross recelpts-from AEVILEE Mt 4
not an unrelated rade or business
under seetion 513 . ... ..., ...

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organizalion's beneafit and
eilher paid ko or expended on
sbehalf.....................

5§ The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charga. ...

6 Total. Add lines 1-5...........
7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, 3 received from disqualified
PEISONS. vt aeeiitearennnns
b Amounts included on fines 2
and 3 received from olher than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12 for the year or $5,000. . .

cAddlines7aand 7b...........
8 Public support (Subtract line
JefromlineB.)...............
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > {a) 2004 {b) 2005 {c) 2006 {d) 2007 (e) 2008 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromtine6...........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities ioans, rents,
royalties and income form
similar sources ...............

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
laxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...

¢ Add flines 10a and 10hb. ........

11 Net ircome from unrelated business
activities not included infine 10b,
whether or not 1he business is
regelarly carriedon . ., .. ..........

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV.)

13 Total support. (add Ins 9, tae, 11, and 123 |

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourih, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)@3)
organization, check this Box and Slop Nere . . e e e > [—|

Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage ior 2008 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (F) ... oo veee e, 15 Ye

16 _Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, lINE 27G .. ... o0 e 16 Ya
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 investment income percentage for 2008 {line 10c, column () divided by line 13, column ). . .......ooovrenea ... 17 %

1B Investmen! income percentage irom 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line 270 ... ... it 18 %

19a 33-1/3 support tests — 2008, |{ the organization did not chack the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization . .........vv .. ... - D

b 33-1/3 support tests — 2007, If lhe organization did not check a box on line 14 or 193, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 18
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. ,...... ., .. > H
>

20 Private foundation. If the organizalion did not check s box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check ihis bax and see instructions. . ...........
BAA TEEAD4DAL  0I/23/09 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E7) 2008 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200 Page 4

Par Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part Il, line 10;
Part |, tine 17a or 17b; or Part Ill, line 12. Provide any other additional information. (see instructions)

BAA TEEAD4DSL  10/07/08 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



4110/10 12:30PM
PART Il, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

OTHER 4,355, 38,108. 25,000. 44,717, 19,430.
TOTAL 5 4,355. § 38,108. § 25,000. § 44,717, § 19,430.




Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
R Scheduie of Contributors
Department of the Tressury »- Atta-t_:h sto Form 930, 990-EZ and 930-PF 20 08
Internal Revenua Servica ee separate instructions.
Narme of the arganization Employer idenfification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
Organization type (check ona):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E7 X] 501(cY _ 3 ) (enter number} organization

_4947(3)(]) nanexempt charitable trust not trealed as a private foundation

: 527 political organization
Form 990-PF ] 507(e)(3) exempt private foundation

: 4947 (a)(1) nonexempl charitable trust treated as a private foundation

| |501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check If your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. (Note: Oniy a sectian 501 (e}, (8), or (10) organization can check
boxes for both the Generai Rule and a Spacial Rule. See instructions.)

General Rule —
DFor organizations filing Ferm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that raceived, during the year, $5,000 or more (in monay or property) from any ona
contributar. (Complete Parts | and 11.)

Special Rules —

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990, or Form 950-EZ, that met the 33-1/3% support test of the reguliations under seclions
503(=)(1)/170(b)(1){A){(vi) and received from any one conlribuior, during ihe year, a conlribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the
amount on Form 990, Part Vill, line Th or 2% of the amount on Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 998, or Farm 990-E2, that received fram any one contributor, during the year,
aggregate coriributions or bequests of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purpases, ar the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complate Parls |, #, and 1],

DFDT a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (1 0) organization filing Form 990, or Form 990-E2Z, that received from any one contributor, during the year,
some contributions for use exciusively for religious, charitable, efc, purposes, but these contributions did not aggreqgate to more than
$1,000. (If this hox is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable,
ete, purpose. Do nol complete any of the Parls unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, ete, contributions of $5,000 or more during the FBAE L »5

Caution: Organizations that are not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules do not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-FF) but they must answer 'No' on Part IV, line 2 of their Form 930, or check the box in the heading of their Form 990-EZ, or on line 2 of
their Form 930-PF, lo certify that they do nolt meet the filing requiremenis of Schedule B (Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)
for Forin 980. These instructions will be issued sepatately.

TEEAD7OIL 12/18/08



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF) (2C08) Page 1 of 1 of Part [

Name of organization Employer identilication number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-314%200
j Contributors (see instructions.)
(@ ) ) )]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution

contributions

1 |CARNEGIE COPORATION OF NY Persan
Payroll
1437 MADISON AVENUE  _ _ ___ S __ .. 50,000.| Noncash | |
O R S (Complete-Partil if thara
'NEW YORK, NY 10022 is a noncash contribution.)
(=) {b) © ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
2 |VANGUARD CHARTIABLE ENDOWMENT ___ Person
Payrolt
P O BOX 3075 __ _ _ oo ___ S 155,000.| Noncash
. {Complete Part 1] if thera
| SOUTHEASTERN, PA 19398 is a noncash contribution.)
() 1)) (©) 1G]
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
3 |EVELYN AND WALTER HRAS, JR FUND _ _ __ ___ Person
Payroll
(ONE MARKET, LANDMARK, #400_ _______ | . 50,000.| Noncash | |
(Complete Parl |l if there
| SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105 __ . is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} © ()
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
A |KAHN CHARTTABLE FOUNDATION ____ Person
Payrall | |
101 HILL STEET _ o _____ S ____ 145,000.( Noncash | |
(Complete Part || if there
| TOPSFIELD, MA O1983 s & nencash coniribution,)
(@) (b) ) {d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S Person
Payrall
5 Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash confribution.)

(a) (&) {c) (d)
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate Type of contribution
contributions
S Person
Payroll
5 Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

BAA TEEAO702L  OB/G5/08 Schedule B (Form 990, 490-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

Page 1

of Partll

Name of organization

Emplayer idenlification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
Bartll: | Noncash Property (see instructions.)
(a) . {b) . {c) . {d
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part] (see instructions)
N/A
8
) » (b) © @
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
5
@ o {b) _ (e} {d)
No., from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Parti (see instructions)
5
(@ L (b) . () d)
No. from Description of noncash property given. FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)
$
(=) - (b) . (e} )
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV (ar estimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
5
(@) o (b) ) (d)
No. from Description of noncash property given FMV {or estimate) Date received
Part| (see instructions)
%
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 930-E2, or 990-PF) {2008)

TEEAO703.. DB/O5/08



Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

Page 1 of 1 of Part Il

HName of organization

Employer identificalion number

13-3149200

I\TYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10)

organizations aggregating more than $1,000 for the year.(Complete cols {a) through (&) and the fallowing line entry.)

For organizations completing Part |1, enler total of exclusively raligious, charitable, efc,

contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once — see instructions.)............ >4 N/A
@ (b) () G))
Ng- frrtolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
N/A
{e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferot to transferee
(a) (b) {c) (d)
NCPL ?‘tD‘m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
‘Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{2) {b) () (d)
Ng— frl:tolm Putpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
{e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(2 (b} (c) (d)
NE[;- fr?;m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
a
(e)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2008)

TEEAQ704L  04/01/08



OMB No, 1545-0047

SCHEDULED ] )
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2008
2partme Attach to F. 980. Te b leted b izati that
Eltgrr:;rlnagf;eu;ggesiﬁﬁw answe;:ed 'c"{eso.'"To Furm%gg, ‘I:T*Oalptﬁ\?, ﬁnesy é:,' r79ra8r:|g;a 1l3,n‘ls'l. oar 12,
Name af the organization Employer dentification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200
P Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and olher accounts

1 Total numberatend of year................

--------------------------------- 2--Aggregate conlribulions to-(duringyear):

3 Aggregate grants from (during year) ........
4 Aggregale value alend ofyear.............
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject o the organization's exclusive legal control? . ... ................. DYes D No

& Did the organizalion Inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposas and not for the benefit of the donor or denor advisor or othar
impermissible private Denefit? 7. .. I_’Yes [—| Mo

| Conservation Easements Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 999, Part IV, line 7.
T Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply}.
Preservation of land fer public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Frolection of natural habitat Preservation of certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a-2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last day
of the tax year.

B Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements. .. ... .. . i e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservalion easements. ... .. ... e 2b
€ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) ............. 2c
d Number of conservalion easements included in () acquired after BN7/06...........c.ovven.... 2d
3 Number of conservalion sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminatad hy the organizalion during the taxable
year >

4 Number of states where property subject lo consarvation easemant is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easement it RDIS?, ., . .. . o |:| Yes D No
& Staff or volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing easements during the year »
7 Amount of expenses incurrad in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing easementis during the year » S

B Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy tha requirements of saction
T70MMANBI and 170 R ) B 7 . . . e e e D Yes D No

g InPart XIV, describe how the arganization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote lo the organization's financial statements that describes the orgenization's accounting for
conservalion easements,

| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' o Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organizalion elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in iis revenue statement and balance sheet works of arl, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V,
the texl of tha footnote to its financial slatemenls that describes these items.

b If the organization elecled, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
lreasures, ar other similar assels held for public exhibition, aducation, or research in furtherance of public service, pravide the following
amounts relating to these items;

{0 Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIHL 0B 1. oot e e e -8
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... -3

2 i the organization received or held works of arl, historical lreasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl e Lo oo oo e e e e e e e e -5
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . ... o e -5
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D (Form 930) 2008

TEEAZIMML.  12/23/08



Schedule D (Form 520y 2008 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200 Page 2
[P | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's accession and other recards, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items (check all
that apply):
a Fublic exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the erganization's collections and explain how they further the arganization's exempt purpose in
Part XV,

5 During the year, did the arganization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assats to be sold o raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?.............. l_l Yes rlNo

IV Trust, Eserow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount.on Form_990, Part X, iine.21.

1a Js the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assats not
included on Form 990, Part X2 ... ... .0 T D Yes D No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X1V and complete the following lable:
Amount
e Beginning balance ..., 1c
d Additions during the Year. . ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year .. ... . . e
fEnding balance. ... ... 11
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212 .. .. o D Yes DNO

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIV,
Endowment Funds Complete if organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (h) Pricr year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance. ... .
b Contributions.................
¢ Investment earnings or losses. .
d Grants or scholarships. ........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs .. ...... ...,

f Administrative expenses......,

g End of year balance. ..........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end halance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permaneni endowment » %

¢ Term endowment » %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the arganizalion that are held and administered for the

organization hy: Yes Na
(0 wnrelated organizalions. ... ... 3a(i)
(). related organizalions ... 3a(ii}

b If 'Yes' lo 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R2. ... ... . ovu oo 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the arganization's endowment funds.

[Part VI Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Descriplion of investment (2) Cost or alther basis{  (b) Cost or other (c) Depreciation {d) Book Value
(investment) hasis (other)
Taland ........... i
bBuilldings. . .........oo
¢ Leasehold improvements ... ............ ... 227,652, 159, 3097. 68, 255,
dEquipment ......... .. .. 188,085, 114,675, 73,410.
BOMRer . 188,749, 154,152, 34,597.
Total. Add lines Ja-1e (Columnn (d) should equal Form 990, Fart X, column B line10)).........coociiii, > 176,262,
BAA Schedule D (Farm 990) 2008

TEEA3I02L 12/123/08



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

13-3145200 Page 3

L Pa

Ji:| Investments—Other Securities See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year markeat value

Financial derivatives and other financial products

Closely-held equity interests.

Othear

Total (Column (b) should equal Form 990 Part X, col. (B) line 12.)

»

If| Investments—Program Related (See Form 990, Part X,

ling 13)

N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b} Book value

(c) Method of valualion
Cost or end-of-year market value

Tolal_ Columr_l (b)should equal Form 530, Fart X, Col. (B) line 13.)

»

Pa | Other Assets (See Form 990, Part X, line 15) N/A
(a) Description {b) Book value
Total. Column (b) Total {should equal Form 990, Fart X, col, B line 15). . o >
P { Other Liabilities (See Form 990, Part X, line 25)
(8) Description of Liability {b) Amount

Federal Inceme Taxes

DEFERRED RENT PAYABLE 165,172.

LINE OF CREDIT PAYABLE 158,954,

LOANS PAYABLE QTHER THAN QOFFICERS, & DI 15,000,

REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 35,861.
Total. Cofumn ¢h) Tolal (should equal Farm 930, Part X, col. (B) fine 75) = 416,027

In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote Lo lhe or
positions under FIN4B.  SEE, PART XTIV

ganization's financial statements that reperts the organization's liability for uncertain tax

BAA

TEEAIJ0AL  10/29/08

Schedule D (Ferm 990) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

Page 4

tPart: Xk ] Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIil,eolumn (&), ine 12) ..o oo 2,166,730.
2 Total expenses (Form 930, Part IX, column (A), IR 25) . .. ..o 2,162,337.
3 Excess or (deficil) for lhe year. Sublract line 2 from ine T.. ... oo 4,393,
4 Net unrealized gains (fosses) aninvestments ... ....... . ... .o
5 Donated services and use of faciliies ... ...
B Inveslment expenses. ... ...
7 Prior period adjustments. . ...
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) . ... oo
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4-8.. ... i
0 e 4,393

it

Excess or (deiicit) for the year per financial statements. Combina fines 3and 9............ovoreooieono
/| Reconciliation 6f Revéniie per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1

2,166, 730.

1 Tolal revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... ..o
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 930, Part VI, fine 12:

a Net unrealized gains oninvestments. . ............ . 0o 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . ... ......oor st 2hb

¢ Recoverles of prior year grants, .. ... 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIV)

eAddlines 2athrough 2d ... ... .. o oo

4 Amounis included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

2,166, 730.

a Investments expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl line7b............. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIVY . ... 4h
cAddlinesdaanddb...... ... T dc
5_Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 i 5 2,166, 730.

L] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 2,162,337.
2 Amounts inchided on line 1 but nat on Form 990, Part (X, line 25;

a Donated services and use of faciliies . ................ .00

b Prior year adjustments ... ...

¢ Losses reported on Farm 990, Part X, lina 25 .. ... 0o,

d Other (Describe in Part XIV)

eAddlines 2athrough 2d . ... ... .
3 Sublractline 2efrom line 1. oo i 2,162,337.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, line 25, but not on line 13

a Investments expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 7b. ............

b Other (Describe in Part XIVY . ..o

cAddlinesdaand db.......... .. T

2,162,337.

5 Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4¢ (This should equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.)

1 Supplemental Information

i

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11, fines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,

line 4; Part X; Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIII, lines 2d and 4b.

AND TRANSTTION. FIN 48 IS EFFECTIVE FOR FISCAL YEARS BEGINNING AFTER DECEMBER 15,

BAA TEEASI0AL  12/23/08

Schedule D (Form 950) 2008



Schedule D (Form 990) 2008 Page 5

| Part XIV'] Supplemental Information (continued)

~_PARTX-FIN4ABFOQTNOTE(CONTINUED) _ _ _ _________

_2006. ON NOVEMBER 7, 2007, THE FASB_VOTED TO DEFER FIN 48 FOR ONE YEAR UNTIL FISCAL
YEARS BEGINNING AFTER DECEMBER 15, 2007._ ON OCTOBER 15, 2008, THE FASB VOTED TO___

AN ADDITIONAL YEAR UNTTL FISCAL YEARS BEGINNING AFTER DECEMBER 15, 2008. _

TEEA3305L 07/24/08 Schedule D (Form 830) 2008



Page 5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008

BAA TEEAI305L 07/24/08 Schedule D (Form 930) 2008



OMB No. 1545.0047

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding 2008
(Form 930 or 950-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Denariment of the Treasur * Must be completed by organizations that answer 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18,

e o Bary ar 19, and by organizations that enter more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ga.

Name of the organization Employer idantification number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200

' Fundraising Activities, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' ta Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
1 Indicate whather the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Chaeck all that apply.

Mail solicitations Solicitation of nen-governmant grants

Email selicitations Sglicitalion of government granls

. Phane solicitations Special fundraising events

2a Did the organization have written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or key
emplayees listed in Form 990, Part VII} or entity in connection with professienal jundraising services? .................. Yes DNo

b !f "Yes,' list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fjundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compansated at least $5,000 by the organization. Ferm 990EZ filers are nat required to compleie this table.

. . (v} Amount paid to .
(i} Name of individual (i) Activity (iiii) Did fundraiser (iv) Gross receipls (or relained by) {vi) Amount pzid to
or enlity (fundraiser) have cusiody or conlrol from activity fundraiser listed in (or retained by)
of contributions? col. (i) arganization
Yes No
EVENT
STAMP PLANNTNG X 82,236. 45, 000. 37,236.
Total . > 82,236. 45, 000. 37,236.
3 List all states in which the organization is registerad or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or lieensing.
Y e i
BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008

TEEAI70IL 1211808



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

13-3145200

Page 2

ILi Fundraising Events, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or

reported more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other Events {d) Total Events
COURAGE 2008 | FUSION 2008 M S
R (event iype) (eveni type) {total number)
E
v
El 1 Grossreceipls .............. ... 84,370. 20, 698. 105, 068.
u
E
2 Less: Charitable contributions. ......... 43, 270. 15,898. 59,168.
3 Gross revenue (line 1 minus line 2)..... 431,100, 4,800. 45, 800.
4 Cashoprizes..................co0. 0
D
E 5 Non-cashprizes......................
¢
. 6 Rentffacilitycosts ....................
X
E‘ 7 Other direct expensas . ............... 66,967. 5,620 72,587.
5
§| 8 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4- through 7 incolumn (@) .. ..o i 72,587.
Net income summary, Combine lines 3 and Bin eolummnt (d). ..o vu vt -26, 687.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

If Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or r

eported more than

" {a) Bingo {b) Pull labs/Iinstant (c} Other gaming {d) Total gaming
E hingolgrogressive (Add cal. (a) through
v ingo col. (o)}
il
£
T Grossrevenua. ...........uveevun....
2 Cashoprizes.........ocooviiiiennen...
E
P X
& E|l 3 Non-cashprizes......................
E N
cs
TEl 4 Renbfacilitycosts ....................
5 Otherdirectexpenses................
| |Yes % ||| Yes 5 |L|Yes %
6§ Volunteeriabor...................... No No No
7 Direct expanse summary. Add lines 2 through 500 column (@) .. .. oo et e e et e
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine lines 1and 7in column (d). . ..o e e s

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

12 s the organization a grantor
administer charitable gaming?

YES

NO

, beneficiary or frustee of a trusk or 2 member of a parinership or ather entity formed to

10a

12

BAA

TEEA3702L 08/15/08

Schedule G (Form 930 or 950-EZ) 2008



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3145200

Page 3

YES| NO

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming aclivity operated in:
a The organization's facility. ... ... o 13a
b An oulside facility. . . i3b
14 Provide the name and address of the person who prepares ihe organization's gaming/special evenls books and recerds:

o\ |o\@

b1f*Yes " enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization § and the amount
of gaming revenue refained by the third party
c If 'Yes,' enter name and address;

16 Gaming manager information

Gaming manager compensation > §

Description of services provided: »

D Director/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions

a Is the organization required under state law o make charitable distributions from the gaming proceads to retain tha
slate GamMINg NS . .o e

17a

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to othar exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt aclivities during the tax vear: » §

BAA TEEA3703t 07/18/08 Schedule G (Form 990

or 990-EZ} 2008



SCHEDULE L
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

*Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25h, 28, 27, 28a, 28h, or 28¢,

Departinent of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions with Interested Persons

> Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ,
* To be completed by organizations that answered

or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 3Ba or 40b.

OMB No. 1545.0047

2008

Hame of the organization

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Emplayer identificalion number

13-31438200

P

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501
To be completed by organizations that answered

(c}(4) organizations onlg/). )
‘Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25h, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40h.

1 (3) Name of disqualilied person

(b Dascriplion of transactian

(c) Conected?

Yes No

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
seclion 4958, ... T Ll
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on fine 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered

‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 26 or Form 990-EZ,

Part V, line 38a.

{a) Name of interested person and purpose {b}Loan ta or from _{€) Qriginal (d) Balance due (e} In default? %)Appruved (g) Written

the organizatian? principal amount Egrs%z;ﬁz:?r agreement?

To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
ELTZABETH ANN KIVLAN X 6,500. X1 X X
KEVIN D. RRUEGER X 8,500. 8,500. X| X X
RICHARD PATERMO X 23,900. 23, 500. X X X

> 5 32,400.

2 Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part iV, line 27.

(a) Name of interesied person

() Relationship batween Iniesested persan and
the nroanization

(c) Amouni of grant or type aof assistance

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
To be completed by organizations that answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of Inferested person (b) Relatipnship between c) Amount of (d) Description of transaciian {e) Sharing of
inlerested persan and the ansaclion organization's

organization Tevenues?

‘fes No

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990,

TEEAJSDIL 12/17/08

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 VB fo. 15450047

{Form 990) 2008

> Attach to Form 230. To be completed by organizations to provide
additional information for responses to Specific questions for the

ﬂ?&f&é’?“p“}zié’iu‘fslﬁ?fe”’y Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VICLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200
FORM290, PARTXLLINE2B______ _ ___ _______

VICTIMS OF VIOLENCE THROUGH A 24 HQUR BILINCUAL (ENGLISH/SPANISH) HOTLINE TO OVER
Schedule O (Farrm 930) 2008

BAA For Privacy Act and paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 9490, TEEA4901L 12/19/08



Schedule O (Form 950) 2008

Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer ideplilication number

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT 13-3149200

BAA Schedule © (Form 990) 2008

TEEA4902L  12/11/2008



Schedule O {(Form 990) 2008 Page 2

Name of tha organization

NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Employer identification number

13-3148200

Schedule O (Form %90) 2008

TEEA4S02L 12/11/2008



Form 38608 Application for Extension of Time To File an

@ev April 2005) Exempt Organization Return OMB No, 1545-1709
Euei‘gra::ta?ﬁgﬁ;rrnmesgﬁiacseuw ™ File a separate application for each return.
® i you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part[ and check this BOX . ... ..ooo oo >

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part i/ unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month exlensien on a previously filed Form 8868,

'Pa Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 980-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part [ only. ... .. > D

All other corparations (including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICS, and trusts must usa Form 7004 fo request an extension of time to file
incorme {ax returns.

Electronic Filing fe-fife). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month aulomatic extension of time to file one of the
returns noted below (& months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T). However, you cannot file Form BB68 electronically if (1) you want
the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 390-BL, 6089, or 8870, group raturns, or a composite or consolidated
Farm 990-T, Instead, you must submit the fuily completed and signed page 2 (Part II) of Form 8868. For more details on the electronic filing of
this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click an e-fife for Charities & Nonprofits.

Name of Exempt Organization Emplayer identificalion number
Type or
rint
P NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIQLENCE PROJECT 13-31459200
File by the Number, streef, and room or suite number. If a P.O, hox, see instructions.
due date for
firgyour 1240 WEST 35TH ST #200
instructions. City, town or post oifice, state, 2nd ZIP cade. For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW YORK, NY 106001

Check type of return to be filed (fila a separate application for each return):

Form 930 i Form 990-T (corporation) Form 4720
. Form 990-BL | | Form 830-T (section 401(a) ar 408(z) trust) Form 5227
| | Form 990-E2 || Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form G069

| Form 930-PF Form 1041-A | Form 8870

* The boaoks are in the care of ™ SHARON STAPEL

Telephone No.. »_(212) _714-1184 FAXNo. ™__
® i the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, eheck this box. ... ... oo, > D
® |f this is for a Group Relurn, enter the organization's four digil Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group,

check this box.. ™ D If it Is for part of the group, check this box. » D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension will cover.

1 I request an automalic 3-manth (& months for a corporation required to file Farm 990-T} extension of time

untiit _ 2/15 20 10_, tofile the exempt organizalion return for the organization named above.
The extension is for the organization's return for:
» | | calendar yaar 20 or
- tax year beginning _ 7/01 20 08 _,andending _ 6/30  ,20 09
2 [f this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason; D Initial return |:| Final return [:] Change in aceounting period

3a if this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enler the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits, Sae INSlUCHONS .. .. e 3al8 0.

b If this application is for Form 990-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax payments
made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as @ eredit. ... ouvee e 3b 5 0.

¢ Balance Due. Subtract lina 3b frem line 3a. Include your payment with ihis form, or, if required,

deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Efectronic Federal Tax Payment System). :
BEB INSIUCHONS L ottt et e e e e e e e 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going o make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8B68, see Form B453-EQ and Form BB879-EQ for
payment inskructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. FForm BBEB (Rev. 4-2009)

FIFZ05011. 03/11/09



Forrn BBGB (Rev 4-2009) Page 2
® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-WMonth Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box. ..........oooooo.. ..
Note. Only complete Part il if you have already been granted an aulematic 3-monih extension on a previously filed Form 8868,
® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Parti {(on page 1).
LPartil.] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

:| Employer [dentificstion number

Mame af Exempt Organization

Type or
pint | |NYC GAY & LESBIAN ANTI-VIOLENCE PROJECT

Number, street, and room or sufte number. If a P.O, box, see instructions.

113-3145200

File hy the

gended  |LEDERER, LEVINE & ASSOCIATES LLIC
fimgine -~ [1099 WALL ST WEST SUITE 280

raturn, See

---------------- City; town or post-alfice; state; and 2(P Edde? Far 5 foteigh addisss, sed Tistiictions;

LYNDHURST, NJ 07071
Check type of return to be filed (File a separate application for each return):

Form 980 Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 6069
. Farm 990-BL Form 990-T (section 401({a) or 408(a) trust) Form 4720 Form BB70
[Form 990-EZ Form 890-T (trust other than abave) Form 5227

STOP! Do nat complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previotsly filed Farm 8868.
* The baoks are in care of > SHARON STAPEL

Telephone No. > (212) 714-1184 FAXNo.™_ _
* If the organization' does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this BoX. . ... vvveresn e, > D
* |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN} ..., . If this is for the

whole group, check this bax... ™ D . if it is for part of the group, check this bax ™ D and attach a list with tha names and EINs of all
rmembers the extension is for.

4 | request an additienal 3-month extension of time untl _ 5/15 , 20 10.
5 Forcalendaryear __ _ _ , or other tax year beginning _ 7/01 .20 08, andending_ 6/30 20 09,
6 |If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: Imitial return Final return DChange in accaunting pericd

7 State in detail why you need the extension ., _ TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME TO

Ba If this application is for Form 990-BL, 950-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credis. See INSHUCHONS. . .. . i e

b If this application fs for Form 950-PF, 990-T, 4720, or G0G9, enter any refundable sredits and estimated tax
payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amaunt paid previously

L B T T T Bbl5
c Balance Due. Subtract fine Bb from iine 8a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required, deposit
with FTD eoupen or, if required, by using EFTPS {Eiectronic Federal Tax Payment Systermn). See inslrs. ... .. 8c|$

Signature and Verification

Under panalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this furm, including accampanying schedules and statements, and io the bast of my knowledge and bellel, 1t is true,
corract, and complete, and that | am autharized to prepara this farm.

Signature * Title ™ Date ™

BAA FIFZO502(. 03/11/09 Form 8868 (Rev 4-2000)



